Luten, Richard

From: Tamara.Christion@dot.gov

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 3:34 PM

To: Luten, Richard; LeeAnn.Jacobs@dot.gov; Karen.Brunelle@dot.gov

Cc: Thomas, Curlene; Caminiti, Gina; Glass Johnson, Linda; Arens, Yvonne; Jobe, James;
McAuliffe, Sean; Dudley, Sonya; Crum, Katifani; FLDIV@dot.gov

Subject: RE: STIP Amendment 10-02a

STIP Amendment No. 10-02a has been approved by FHWA

Best Regards,

RIS 2-2:2:.2:.2.2.8.8:8:2.2:2.2.2:8:8.2.2:2.2:2.8.8:5:2.2 4

Tamara N. Christion
Transportation Planner, FHWA
545 John Knox Road, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32303

Phone: (850) 942-9650 ext: 3032
Fax: ( 850) 942-8308
Email: tamara.christion@dot.gov

From: Luten, Richard [mailto:Richard.Luten@dot.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 10:07 AM

To: Jacobs, LeeAnn (FHWA); Brunelle, Karen (FHWA); Christion, Tamara (FHWA)

Cc: Thomas, Curlene; Caminiti, Gina; Glass Johnson, Linda; Arens, Yvonne; Jobe, James; McAuliffe, Sean; Dudley, Sonya;
Crum, Katifani

Subject: STIP Amendment 10-02a

STIP Amendment No. 10-02a has been attached for your review and approval.

Thank you

Federal Aid Analyst

Office of Work Program

Federal Aid Management Office

(850) 414-4463; Fax (850) 414-4941
richard.luten@dot.state.fl.us




Florida Departmenf of Transportation

CHARLIE CRIST 605 Suwannee Street STEPHANIE C. KOPELOUSOS

GOVERNOR Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450 SECRETARY

November 2, 2009

Mr. Martin Knopp

Division Administrator

Florida Division Office

Federal Highway Administration
545 John Knox Road, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32303

Attn: Ms. LeeAnn Jacobs
RE: STIP Amendment No. 10-02a
Mr. Knopp:

With this letter and pursuant to the authority delegated to FDOT by the Governor, | approve the attached STIP
Amendment 10-02a for the Miami Roll-Forward Projects.

In compliance with Title 23 CFR 450.22, | certify that the changes to the STIP were developed in accordance
with the applicable requirements of the Federal Transportation Statutes.

The Miami-Dade MPO Board has now included the list attached resolution 31-09 below into the FY 2010 TIP.
These projects already included in the STIP by FDOT will now be valid for Federal Authorization.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this request.

Sincerely,

w,,oa.&w

James B. Jobe, C.P.A., C.G.F.M

Manager, Federal Aid Management Office
(850) 414-4448

Internet email: James.jobe@dot.state.fl.us

cc: Karen Brunelle
Attachments

www.dot.state.fl.us



Florida Department of Tmnsportatiom

CHARLIE CRIST 605 Suwannee Street STEPHANIE C. KOPELOUSOS
GOVERNOR Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450 SECRETARY

November 2, 2009

James Jobe

Office of Federal Aid

Florida Department of Transportation
605 Suwannee Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Mr/\eb{%ﬂﬁwg‘

The Office of Policy Planning has reviewed the resolution #31-09 from the Miami-Dade
Urbanized Area MPO dated October 29, 2009, and the attached list of Fiscal Year 2009 roll
forward projects. We recommend approval of the roll forward projects to be forwarded to
FHWA for their subsequent approval.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. Thanks for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Yvonne Arens ‘
Office of Policy Planning

Cc: Kathleen Neill, Director, Office of Policy Planning
Howard Glassman, Director, MPOAC
Robert Magee, Manager, Office of Policy Planning
Richard Luten, Federal Aid Office

www.dot.state.fl.us & recvaeo pacer




Agenda Item 4.A.1
AS AMENDED
MPO RESOLUTION #31-09

RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE FY 2010
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM TO INCLUDE
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ROLL-FORWARD
PROJECTS THAT WERE ORIGINALLY SCHEDULED IN THE STATE
FISCAL YEAR 2009 TIP FOR AUTHORIZATION WERE NOT
OBLIGATED BY JUNE 30, 2009

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Agreement creating and establishing the Metropolitan Planning Organization
(MPO) for the Miami Urbanized Area requires that the MPO provide a structure to evaluate the adequacy of the
transportation planning and programming process; and

WHEREAS, the Transportation Planning Council (TPC) has been established and charged with the
responsibility and duty of fulfilling the aforementioned functions; and

WHEREAS, the TPC has reviewed the amendment to the FY 2010 TIP, made a part hereof, and finds it
consistent with the goals and objectives of the Transportation Plan for the Miami Urbanized Area,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION FOR THE MIAMI URBANIZED AREA, that the
attached amendment (revised list) to the FY 2010 Transportation Improvement Program to include Florida
Department of Transportation Roll-Forward Projects that were originally scheduled in the State Fiscal Year 2009
TIP for authorization and were not obligated by June 30, 2009 is hereby approved.

The adoption of the foregoing resolution was moved by Board Member Sally A. Heyman. The motion

was seconded by Board Member Dorrin D. Rolle, and upon being put to a vote, the vote was as follows:

Chairman Dennis C. Moss-Aye
Vice Chairwoman Perla Tabares Hantman-Aye

Board Member Bruno A. Barreiro -Aye Board Member William H. Kerdyk  -Aye
Board Member Lynda Bell -Absent Board Member Joe A. Martinez -Absent
Board Member Matti Herrera Bower  -Absent Board Member Andre D. Pierre -Absent
Board Member Jose “Pepe” Diaz -Absent Board Member Julio Robaina -Absent
Board Member Audrey M. Edmonson  -Absent Board Member Dorrin D. Rolle -Aye
Board Member Shirley M. Gibson -Aye Board Member Marc D. Sarnoff -Aye
Board Member Carlos A. Gimenez -Aye Board Member Natacha Seijas -Absent
Board Member Maritza Gutierrez -Aye Board Member Katy Sorenson -Aye
Board Member Sally A. Heyman -Aye Board Member Rebeca Sosa -Absent
Board Member Barbara J. Jordan -Aye Board Member Javier D. Souto -Absent

The Chairperson thereupon declared the resolution duly passed and approved this 29" day of October,
20009.

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Zainab Salim, Clerk
MPO Secretariat




Florida Department of Transportation
Transportation Improvement Program
Fiscal Year 2010 Roll-Forward Report

ITEM4.A1

REVISED LIST

ARRA Projects
Project
ITEM NO OLD ITEM
TETEIRREIEE S JES:R:P'I‘I:\N TETREPTRTESTERPIEIEIPIETRIREETIRTRTDY - .
FM# | Agency | COUNTY TYPE OF WORK lustificatioh
{ ID PROJ LCTH EXIST/IMPROVE/ADD (LANES) RAILROADS &
FEDERAL AID NUMBER FISCALYR FUND RIGHT-OF-WAY UTILITIES CONSTRUCTION
Highways
2512a51 T 5 I - ]7”7 ] ”W]i - T 'l_ - ”]7
DLANNTNG COUNCIL NON- MOTORIZED LLummrmwc ] ] 1 ] ] i
MIAMI-DADE BIKE PATH/TRAIL 1 1 1 ] ]
2512851 - 000 Q (] 1 ] ] ] | 1 |County Delay
2010 ] 0] 0] o0} 130, 666] ]
1 0 0} :
1 0l 4,
Miami- I ! 5 ! 3 !
\_-.TAT_C‘i\s T0 £.W. §7 AVENUE ] ] 1 ] 1 )
4127953 |Dade MIAM‘—EAW' BIKE PATH, 1 ] 1 ] ] 1 |ARRA
" 000 o 1 ) ] ] ] }
Transit ARRA 2010 1 0] 0] 0l 3,000, 000 o
261871  LUDLUM RD./NW &7 AVE 7T B 0 i L 7T ;o T )
FROM NW 36TH STREET TO N. ROYAL POINCIANA BLVD ] ] 1 ] 1 i
Miami MIAMI-DADE LIGHTING 1 1 ] ] 1
4261871 . 87000342 2.300 MI 2 2 1 ] ] 1 1 ! |ARRA
Springs ARRA-402-B 0] 0] 0} 306,910] 0]
] 0] 0] 0} £93, 030] o]
] 0] 0] 0] 1,000, 000] 0]
]
. 57 STREET ]
4261981 [Miami FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCT. 1 ARRA
4 0 ]
FS5U i 0]
1
42ND STREET 1
4261982 [Miami RESURFACL\EG 1 ARRA
4 3
4262001 [Miami ARRA
Public
4264351 |, o g 423, 830] o] |ARRA
0 321,180) 0)
0] 108, 825] 0]
) 852, e;q 0]

ARRA Highway, PTO Transit

*Projects appear on the original list submitted to the MPO, but are missing from the list submitted on 10/14/2009. il

10/22/2009



Florida Department of Transportation
Transportation Improvement Program
Fiscal Year 2010 Roll-Forward Report

ARRA Projects
Project
ITEM NO OLD ITEM
theenrnrrrr NECCRIDTION *o¥rRerdvreventsrerrdrwven 2 >
EM# | Agency | coumTE TYPE OF WORK Justification
RDWY ID PROJ LGTH EXIST/IMPROVE/ADD (LANES PRELIMINARY RAILROADS & GRANTS &
FEDERAL AID NUMBER FISCALYR  FUND ENGINEERING  RIGHT-OF-WAY UTILITIES CONSTRUCTION MISC.
4264451 MIAMI-DADE €O COMMSE .y Ty TTTTTTTTTTTTLYTTTTTTTTTTYITTTTTTTTTYY
Public DISTRICT 12- ADA BUS STOP ACCESS(VARIOUS LOCATIONS) 1 ] ] ] 1 ]
4264491 MIAMI-DADE DEDESTRIAN SAFETY IMPROVEMENT ] ) ] ] ] 1 |ARRA
Works .0og 0 0 0 i ] ] 1 1 1
ARRA-335-B 2010 sU 1 0] 0} 0] 225,000] 0]
4264591 SR AIA/EARDING/ 1 3 Ty Ty Ty
COLLINS AVENUES SOLAR LIGHTING
4264591 [Surfside MIAMI-DADE LIGHTING ARRA
0 0
s 1A/OCEAN BLVD AT E ] ] ] ] ]
I 7 OCEAN BLVD TO 400 OCEAN BLVD ) 1 1 1 ] 1
Golden MIAMI-DADE SIDEWALK ] 1 ] ] ] 1
4264601 87060000 4 4 ] ] ] ] ] 1 |ARRA
Beach 2010 3 ol 0] 01 21,433 o]
] a] 0) 0} 51;735]1 0]
** ITEM TOTALS ** ] 0} 0] o] 73,174] 0]
4264621 SR 934/NW 79 STREET ) T ] _____________ 1 _____________ J_ _____________ J_
AT MIAMI VIEW DRIVE ] 1 1 1 1 ]
MIAMI-DADE SIDEWALK ] ] ] | 1 ]
B7080000 .140 MI 0 o 0 1 1 /| ] ] 1
a26a621 | VO BaY | arma-s17-p 2010 FSSU ] 0] 0] 0] 154,258] 01 |ARRA
Village LF ] 0] 0] 0] 25, 742) 0
** ITEM TOTALS ** ] 0] 0} 180, 000] 03
4264731 N.W. 158 STREET ] ] 1 ] ] ]
Miarmi FROM N.W. 47 AVENUE TO N.W. 42 AVENUE 1 1 1 1 1l ]
lami MIAMI-DADE RESURFACING ] ] 1 ] ] ]
426731 Gardens 87000282 1.188 MI 2 o 0 i ] ] ) [ARRA
2010 FSSU ] 0 0] 0] 0]
1 3 a i i
Miami . 191 STRRET ] i 1 ] | ]
4264771 ESURFAC ING ) i 1 1 | |ARRA
Gardens 0 0 ] i ] | 1
a10 cl a3 o} 413, o}
4264781 N.W. 12/13 AVENOE T T T 3 o e 1
Miami FROM N.W. 155 DRIVE TO N.W. 167 STREET 1 1 ] ] ] ]
4264781 ) ) RESURFACING 1 ] ] ] i ]
Gardens .650 MI N & 1 i ] ] 1 ] ARRA
1 ] 0] 0] 437,767] ol

ARRA Highway, PTO Transit

*Projects appear on the original list submitted to the MPO, but are missing from the list submitted on 10/14/2009. 2

10/22/2009



Florida Department of Transportation
Transportation Improvement Program
Fiscal Year 2010 Roll-Forward Report

ARRA Projects
Project
ITEM NO OLD ITEM
TETETHFERCS S :;ES:Q:FF{\ION LA AR A E e L T . .
FM# | Agency | SouNTY TYPE OF WORK Justification
RDWY ID PROJ LCTH EXIST/IMPROVE/ADD (LANES) PRELIMINARY RAILROADS & GRANTS &
FEDERAL ATD NUMBER FISCALYR FUND > RIGHT-OF-WAY UTILITIES ]
4264791 N.W. 191 STREET ] 1 ] ] 1 i
Miami FROM N.W. 37 AVENUE TO N.W. 27 AVENUE ) 1 i ] 1 ]
4264791 | Yiami MIAMI-DADE SIDEWALK } ] ] i ] 1 |aRRA
Gardens 87000316 1.000 MI 2 0 0 ] ] ] ] ] ]
ARRR-432-B 2010 FSSU ] 0) 0] 01 319,571] 0]
26 ] ] 1 1 1 1
Miami PROM N.W 22 AVENUE ] 1 1 1 ] ]
4254831 MIAMI-DADE RESURFACING ] b 5] i 3 ] ARRA
Gardens | 87000331 1.381 M1 4 o 0 ] 1 ] 1 ] ]
ARRA-433-B 2010 FSSU ] ol ] 0 120¢,000] 0J
N.W. 175 STREET ] 1 1 1 ] ]
Kiaii . 27 RVENUE TO N.W. 12 AVENUE ] 1 ] 1 i 1
i ) RESURFACING 1 1 ] ] 1 1
264 =
4264851 Gardans 1.502 MI 2 o ] ] ] ] ] 1 ARRA
1 1 ] ) 1 1
4264871 N.W. 12 AVENUR . 1 1 N 1 o
Miami FROM DNN.W. 183 STREET TO N.W. 199 STREET ] 1 ]
4264871 MIAMI -DADE BEESURFACING 1 1 ] ARRA
Gardens ) o131 MY 2 1 ) 1 1 1
-8 2010 FESU 1 0] aj
23F48R1 W W 1a@a eveRRT TS R i T e e e i @ 1
Miarmi FROM M.W. 47 AVENUR TO $R B17/N.W. 27 AVENDE 1 1 3 ]
4264881 MIAMI DMADE RECURFACING 1 1 1 1 |ARRA
Gardens .000 ] o o 1 1 1 1
AREAR-336-B 2010 FSEU 1 ] 0] 362,482] o]
4264911 DONCE DE LEON BLVD i ] 1 1 ]
FROM ALCAZAR AVENUE TO SALAMANCA AVENUE ] 1 } ] 1
Coral MIAMI-DADE FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCT, ] 1 ] ) ]
4264911 87000150 .408 MI 4 4 0 | 1 3 ] ] 1 |ARRA
Gables 1 2010 FSSU ] 0] 0] C] 1,036,796] 0]
LF ) 0] 0} 0] 1,963,204] 0]
«+ ITEM TOTALS *+ H ;
X AlA - VILLAGE OF ] I 3] ]
Bal CITYWIDE CROSSWALK IMPROVEMENTS ] ] 1 1 1
4265161 MIAMI-DADE PEDESTRIAN SAFETY IMPROVEMENT ) } ] 1 |ARRA
Harbour . 008 0 o 0 } ] ]
ERRA-344-B ] 0] 0 ( 74,684] 1

ARRA Highway, PTO Transit

*Projects appear on the original list submitted to the MPO, but are missing from the list submitted on 10/14/2009. 3

10/22/2009



Florida Department of Transportation
Transportation Improvement Program
Fiscal Year 2010 Roll-Forward Report

ARRA Projects
Project
ITEM NO COLD ITEM
teseseseess DNLOCNIDTION *e+edrssssvnssserrtraten y .
i Agency: TYPE OF WORHE Justification
RDWY ID PROJ LOTH EXIST/IMPROVE/ADD (LANES) PRELIMINARY RAILROADE & CRANTS &
FEDERAL AID NUMBER FISCALYR D ENGINEERING UTILITIES CONSTRUCTION MISC.
4265321 € Al1A/CITYWIDE ADA 1 1 1 1
RAMDS/FUOR TWN OF SURFSIDE ON COLLINS AND HARDING ] 1 1 1
4265321 |Surfside MLAMI -LALIE < | i i I |ARRA
B706C000 2.098 MI 3 0 ¢ ] i 1 1
ARBA 420-B 2010 #SCU | o0} o] 84,054 (13|
MMER ] ] ]
1 - ADA SIDEWALK IMDRMTS (VARIOUS LOCATNS) 1 )
4265491 |Miami MIAMI-DADE ARRA
87149000 1.666 MI
4265501 CITY OF MIAMI CCMMSN 1 | ] 1 ] ]
- DISTRICT 2 - ADA SIDEWALK IMPRMTS (VARICUS LOCATNS) ] 1 ] ] 1 1
4265501 [Miami MIAMI-DADE SIDEWALK ] ] ] ] 1 1 |ARRA
37044 .474 MI 4 a 0 1 ] 1 ] ] )
FESU 1 1 1 ] 2] 1
CITY OF MIAMI COMMSN ] ] 1 ] 1
DISTRICT 3 - ADA SIDEWALK IMPRMIS (VARI { N 1 1 ) ] | 1
4265521 |Miami MIAMI-DADE SIDEWALK ] 1 3 1 ] 1 |ARRA
87054000 .210 MI ] 1 ] 1 1
ARRA-482-B 1 1 2]
4265531 CI TY OF MIAMI coMMSR R y o T g 3
DISTRICT 4 - ADA SIDEWALK IMPRMTS (VARIOUS LOCATNS) 1 ] )
4265531 |Miami SIDEWALK ] 1 1 |ARRA
5.558 MI 4 4 ] 1 | ]
2020 ! ] 0] 224,540] 0}
4265541 CITY OF MIAMI comms 1 S T . g 1
DISTRICT & - ADA SIDEWAL IMPRMTS (VARIOUS LOCATNS) 1 ] ] ] ]
T MIAMI-DADE SIDEWALK 1 ] ] e! 1
4265541 (Miami S 7220060 ED, WL g o ] ] i ARRA
ARRA-4B3-B Fssu 0} 0] 239,478] ol
1 1 1 ] 1
Public 137 AVENUER 1 1 1 i 1
4266081 RESURPACING ] 1 ] ; 1 |arra
Works A7000139 .500 MI ES k] o 1 1 1 3 ]
ARRA-391-B 2010 FSSU 1 a)l (=3 ] 204 D00} (¢} ]
4266101 S.W. 16 STREET 1 1 | )| 1 1
Public FROM S.W. 107 AVENUE TO S.W. 102 AVENUE ] 1 1 ) 1 ]
4266101* MIAMI-DADE RESURFACING ! ! 1 [ 1 I |ARRA
Warks 7000346 .503 MI 2 2 0 1 ] | ) 1 1
ARRA-392-B 201 Fosu 1 o] ol ol 194,400) o]
ARRA Highway, PTO Transit
*Projects appear on the original list submitted to the MPQ, but are missing from the list submitted on 10/14/2009. 4

10/22/2009



Florida Department of Transportation
Transportation Improvement Program
Fiscal Year 2010 Roll-Forward Report

ARRA Projects
Project
ITEM MO OLD ITEM
rrrssmrenes RIDTION #*tessssasersnsrrenreses —
M # Agency | SPUNTY TYPE OF WORK Justification
RDWY ID EXIST/IMPROVE/ADD (LANES) PRELIMINARY
FEDERAL A FISCALYR FUND ENGINEERING OF-WAY

2 DICKENS AVENUE
FROM N.E. 87 TERRACE TO N.E. 91 STREET

1
1

1
S |
Miami MIAMI-DADE RESURFACING 1
4266291 o 80D & = = I ARRA
ARRA-437-B 2010 FssU ]
4266292 BYRON AVENUE ] ] 1 ] 1
Miami FROM N.E. 87 TERRACE TO N.E. $1 STREET ] ) ] ] ] 1
4266292 MIAMI-DADE RESURFACING ] ] 1 ] 1 1 |ARRA
Beach . 000 0 0 ] ] 1 ] 1 1
ARRA-438-B FSSU 1 0] 0] 0] 423, 945) 01

ARRA Highway, PTO Transit
*Projects appear on the original list submitted to the MPO, but are missing from the list submitted on 10/14/2009. 5 10/22/2009



Florida Department of Transportation
Transportation Improvement Program
Fiscal Year 2010 Roll-Forward Report

ARRA Projects
Project
ITEM NO OLD ITEM
tevrrerrwtr DNDCORTDTION trrerrarsterertrrrrserer . -
FM# | Agency | coumTy TYPE OF WORK YIS
RDWY ID PROJ LGTH EXIST/IMPROVE/ADD (LANES) RAILROADS &
FEDERAL AID NUMBER PUND UTILITIES  CONSTRUCTION
PTO: Transit
4114672 CITY OF MIAMI BEACH 1 1 ) | ] 1
I BEACH INTERMODAL CENTER ) 1 ] ] ] 1
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SHELTER ) ] ] 1 ] 1
4114672 .000 Q [} 0 ] 1 ) ] ] 1 |Municipal Delay
] FTA ] 0} 0) 0] 0] 2,800, 000]
LP ) 0] 0] 0] 0] 700, 000)
** ITEM TOTALS *+ ) 0] 0] 0] 0] 3,500,000]
41323 MDTA - PEDESTRIAN ] 1 ] ] ]
OVERPASS AT SOUTE MIAMI METRORAIL STATICON 1 ) ] ] 1
MIAMI- ) EDESTRIAN/WILDLIFE OVERPASS 1 % 1 ] 1
000 ¢] ] (1]
4132384 Soia — 3 o) o} o1 o Municipal Opposition
FTAT | 0} 0] 0] 0]
LF i 0} 0] 0] 0]
=+ ITEM TOTALS ** 1 a} 0] 0] 0]
4137545 MDTA - NW 7TH AVENUE ] 1 ] | ]
TRANSIT HUB 1 1 ] 1 1
MIAMI-DADE PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SHELTER ] 1 1 1 ] 1 |FY 09 funding will be applied
4137545 .000 0 0 0 1 1 1 ] ] 1 .
2010 FTA 1 0] 0] 0] 0] 1,825,072] (forduring FY 2010
LF 1 0] 0l 0] 0] 456,268]
** ITEM TOTALS ] 01 0] 0] 0] 2,281, 340]
41317546 DTZ - NW 7TE AVENUE ] 1 | ] ] 1
TRANSIT EUB ] 1 ] ] ] 1
MIAMI-DADE PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SHELTER ] 1 | ] ] 1 |FY 09 funding will be applied
4137546 200 0 0 0 ) 1 1 ] ] 1 )
2010 FTA ] o] 0] 0] 0] 723,710] |for during FY 2010
LP ] a] 0] 0] 0] 1g0,928]
** ITEM TOTALS ** ) 0] o] o} 0] 904,638]
—— 3112 ARRA - FTA 5307 ] 1 ] ] 1 ]
1 DADE TRANSIT URBAN FORMULA FUNDING ] | 1 ] 1 ]
4202312 |Dade CAPITAL POR FIXED ROUTE 1 | ] 1 1 1 |ARRA
. .00o ] 0 0 ] )| ] ] 1 ]
Transit 2010 FTA ] 0] 0} 0} 0} 58,787,419]
2 MDTA-NORTH CORRIDOR | ] 1 ] 1 )
METRORAIL EXTENSION ALONG NW 27 AVENUE 1 | ] 1 1 ]
MIAMI-DADE FIXED GUIDEWAY IMPROVEMENTS 1 ] 1 ] ) )
4210432 .000 0 0 ] 1 ] 1 ] ] 1 [Municipal Delay
2010 TR 1 a] o1 0] 0] 1,960, 000]
LF 1 0] 0} 0] 0) 490, 000]
=+ ITEM TOTALS ** 1 0] 0} 0] 0} 2,450, 000]
4210 MDTR - EAST/WEST 1 1 ] 1
CORRIDOR METRORATL EXTENS ION ALTERNATIVE ANALYSIS 1 ] 1 3
MIZMI-DADE FIXED GUIDEWAY IMPROVEMENTS ] } ] 1 -
4210762 .000 0 o ] 1 ] ] ] Municipal Delay
2010 FTA 1 0] 0] 0]
LF 1 0] 0] 0]
=+ ITEM TOTALS ** 1 0] 0} 01

ARRA Highway, PTO Transit
*Projects appear on the original list submitted to the MPO, but are missing from the list submitted on 10/14/2009. 6

10/22/2009



Florida Department of Transportation
Transportation Improvement Program
Fiscal Year 2010 Roll-Forward Report

ARRA Projects
Project
ITEM NO OLD ITEM
resesvesess DDOCRIDTION *4+stsrsrasrsrrtensnsny .
FM # Agen CoUNTY S : TYPE OF WORK lustification
BeNncY | zowy b pRoJ 1GTH EXIST/IMPROVE/ADD (LANES) PRELIMINARY RAILROADS & GRANTS &
FEDERAL AID NUMBER FISCALYR FUND ENGINEERING  RIGHT-OF-WAY UTILITIES CONSTRUCTION MISC.
4212051 MDTA-FTA NEW FREEDOM ] ] ] b 1
PROGRAM - SECTION 5317 ] 1 ] ] 1
MIAMI-DADE OPERATING/ADMIN. ASSISTANCE 1 1 1 ] 1 .
4212051 .0a0 9 [ 0 ] 1 1 ] 1 |Municipal Delay
2010 FTA ] 0} 0] 0 774, 424]
LF ] 0] 0] ) 774,424])
#+ ITEM TOTALS *+ 1 0] ¥

061 MDTA - FTA
PROGRAM - SECTION 5316
MIAMI-DADE

4212061 000 Municipal Delay

4238671 .000 Municipal Delay
4263561 MDTA - FTA se ] O y e s i
JOB ACCESS REVERSE COMMUTE 1 1 ] ]
MIAMI-DADE OPERATING/ADMIN. ASSISTANCE ] ] ] ]
4263561 o 0 ] | Municipal Delay
1 3}
1 ] ] 1
i ] ] ]
OPERATING/ADMIN. AS 1 1 ] |
4263562 .ooo 0 o 0 ] ] 1 1 1 |Municipal Delay
2010 ] 0] 0] 0] 1,044,499]
L 1 0] 0] 0] 1,044,499)
** ITEM TOTALS ** 1 0} 0} 0] 2,088,998]
1263861 ARRA - FTA 5311 (F) RS 1
INTSRCITY BUS TERMINAL AT MIAMI INTERMOCAL CENTER 1 1
MIAMI-DADE PUBLIC TRANSPCRTATION SHELTER | 1
4263861* |MIC -ouo © © 0 ] 1 |ARRA
2010 FSLU 1 o 0 2,230,000] ]
DIH ] 5 o 15,000] S
** ITEM TCTALS ** ] 0] 0 2.245,000] ]
RRRA - FTA S31: (F) e B = L "y Diialitegall T TR 1
RCITY BUS TERMINAL AT MIAMI INTERMGDAL CENTER ] 1 ] ] ]
4263862 [MIC {I-DADE PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SHELTER ] 1 ] ] 1 |ARRA
. 000 o o 0 ] ] i ] i
2010 FSOU 1 0] 0} 0] ] 70, 000]

ARRA Highway, PTO Transit
*Projects appear on the original list submitted to the MPO, but are missing from the list submitted on 10/14/2009. 7 10/22/2009



Florida Department of Transportation
Transportation Improvement Program
Fiscal Year 2010 Roll-Forward Report

ARRA Projects
Project
TTEM NO OLD ITEM
ssrasvatete DECORIDTION THstrasasisessrrsseasny P
CoUNTY TYPE OF WORK uzSHEatan
FM# | Ageney | oowy o > z T/IMPROVE/ADD (LANES)

E

A\LYR FUND

4270711 ARRA -PTA 5307 77 o 'S T T o o Ty 1
Miami TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES URBAN FORMULA FUNDING ] ] 1 1 1
4270711 MIAMI-DADE ADITAL FOR FIXED ROUTE ] 1 i 1 1 |aRRA
Lakes .000 ] o ] | 1 1
PIA ] 0] 0) 0] 258,177]
ARRA Highway, PTO Transit
*Projects appear on the original list submitted to the MPO, but are missing from the list submitted on 10/14/2009. 8

10/22/2009





